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Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 8 October 2015 in relation to 
the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust (Trust).  We are dealing 
with your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested information regarding the MRI Scanner.  Specifically you asked for:  
 
(1) Can you please confirm if the County Durham and Darlington Foundation 
Trust or some private individual or company owns the MRI scanner operating 
in Darlington Memorial Hospital? 
 
Answer: The MRI scanner at DMH is owned & managed by a private company. 
 
(2) Can you please state who that is? 
 
Answer: Alliance Medical Limited (AML) 
 
(3) Can you please disclose how much is paid to the owners of the MRI scan 
per patient to use the scanner? 
 
Answer: We are unable to provide the information as requested on the grounds that 
this information is commercially sensitive and has, therefore, been withheld pursuant 
to Section 43 of the Act.  
 
Section 43 (2) exempts from disclosure the following:  
 
(2) Information, the disclosure of which would, or would be likely to, prejudice the 
commercial interests of any person including those of the public authority holding the 
information.  
 



 

 

The supplier has stated that pricing is particularly sensitive in this case and release of 
the information would impede and affect the supplier’s ability to compete in the 
market place, which would have a resulting impact on the price offered to CDDFT 
and other NHS organisations. 
 
 
 (4) Can you please disclose the number of patients who used the scanner in 
the 2014/15 financial year? 
 
Answer: The number of NHS patients who were scanned at Darlington Memorial 
Hospital was 8,420. 
 
(5) Can you please confirm how much it would cost the Trust to purchase a 
new equivalent replacement MRI scanner of their own? 
 
Answer: £790,000 exc VAT. 
 
(6) Can you please disclose what contractual agreements if any exist with the 
owners of the current scanner, which might make it financially 
disadvantageous for the Trust to purchase and operate their own scanner? On 
a point of information here I am referring specifically to terms in any existing 
contract which require notice or oblige the Trust to keep using the current 
providers of the scanners equipment for a specified period of months or years. 
 
Answer: The current contract between the Trust and AML does not end until May 
2017. 
 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our 
disclosure log. Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity 
will be posted on the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust website. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you 
can request a review by writing to: 
 
The Chief Executive 
County Durham & Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 
Darlington Memorial Hospital 
Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington 
DL3 6HX 
 
If, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a 
right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 



 

 

 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk.  
 
There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Joanna Tyrrell 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

